

Mr



DECK LOG BOOK

OF THE

U.S.S. _____ CORAL SEA _____

CVA-43

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Attached to { _____ Division,
_____ Squadron,
_____ Flotilla,
FIRST _____ Fleet,
TWELFTH _____ Naval District,

Commencing +7 T 0001 01 MARCH, 19⁷⁴ ,
(zone time and date)

at PIER THREE NORTH, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA ,
(location)

and ending +7 T 2400 31 MARCH, 19⁷⁴ ,
(zone time and date)

at PIER THREE NORTH, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA ,
(location)

Approved by: *T. S. Rogers Jr.* Commanding
T. S. ROGERS, Jr.

DECK LOG - REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE FRIDAY 1 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D.R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED WITH HEAD AND STERN WIRES PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE ENGINEERING PLANT IS COLD IRON AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-6), USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65), USS WABASH (AOR-5) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. SOPA IS RADM GUEST, COMMANDER 12TH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0315 CDD. REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE

D. Bailey
 D. BAILEY, CWO2, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0722 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES

F. O. DonMasi
 F. O. DONMASI, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1017 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

M. F. Boyle
 M. F. BOYLE, ENS, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1400 RADM GUEST RELIEVED BY RADM CARMODY AS COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA, ASSUMED DUTIES AS SOPA. 1446 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1515 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED ON BOARD.

R. J. Barrett
 R. J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1630 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1655 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1743 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED SHIP.

K. E. Oraine
 K. E. ORAINE, ENS, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

F. G. Sullivan
 F. G. SULLIVAN, LTJG, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. E. Stone
 T. E. STONE, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION FTT DATE SATURDAY 2 MARCH 1974
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED WITH HEAD AND STERN WIRES PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE ENGINEERING PLANT HAS ONE BOILER ON THE LINE AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) AND USS WABASH (ADR-5) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO IS SET. SODA IS RAMON CARRODAY, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. THIS (DD) REPORTED THE SHIP ALL SECURE

C.M. Genrich

C. M. GENRICH, LT, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. RECEIVED MUSTER REPORT (CREW MUSTERED ON STATION SEE ATTACHED LIST LHM)

R.W. Dazzle

R. W. DAZZLE, CW2, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0800 RECEIVED REPORTS THAT BUTCHER, CURTIS E. FOIA(b)6 USN DK1 RETURNED ABOARD BY THE ARMED FORCES POLICE AT 0815 2 MARCH 1974 HAVING BEEN (A SINCE 0130 1 FEBRUARY 1974 AND WAS PLACED IN CONFINEMENT FOR SAFEKEEPING BY ORDER OF THE CDO AND McCLORE, DAVID R. FOIA(b)6 USN, FA, RETURNED ABOARD AT 0845 2 MARCH 1974 HAVING BEEN (A SINCE 0130 26 DECEMBER 1973 AND WAS PLACED IN CONFINEMENT FOR SAFEKEEPING BY ORDER OF THE CDO. 0850 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0940 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1110 USS WABASH (ADR-5) GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR.

J.H. Blakeney

J. H. BLAKENEY, LT, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1430 PRICE, MICHAEL, SA, FOIA(b)6 OF CR DIVISION WAS ASSAULTED IN BERTHING COMPARTMENT C-021-146, FRAMES 163-167 AT 1400 BY A MAN NAMED COOPER, RMSN OF CR DIVISION. PRICE SUSTAINED INJURIES TO HIS LEFT EYE AND WAS TAKEN TO OAK KNOLL NAVAL HOSPITAL FOR EXAMINATION. THE ASSAULT WAS THE RESULT OF AN ARGUMENT OVER THE THEFT OF A LAUNDRY BAG PIN.

L.T. McAtkin

L. T. McATKIN, ENS, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L.R. Stares

L. R. STARES, CW02, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1735 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP 1821 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1854 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

J.C. Oehler

J. C. OEHLER, LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE SATURDAY 2 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

Lloyd K. Veahage
LLOYD K. VEAHAGE, LCDR, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CV43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +77 DATE Sunday 3 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM U. S. NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D, R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER NO. 3 - NORTH, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES, PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE ENGINEERING PLANT IS COLD IRON, FIRE PUMPS NOS. 13 AND 16 ARE ON THE LINE, AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61) AND USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) PLUS VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDER TWELFETH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0018 MOORE, RANDALE, SN, FOIA(b)6 OF 2ND DIVISION SUFFERED A POSSIBLE CERVICAL SPRAIN WHILE PLAYING FOOTBALL AND WAS TAKEN TO OAK KNOLL NAVAL HOSPITAL FOR FURTHER DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT. 0112 COMMAND DUTY OFFICER COMPLETED HIS INSPECTION TOUR AND REPORTED THE SHIP SECURE.

T. G. Cronin
 T. G. CRONIN LTJG USN

0408 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0345 RECEIVED NOTIFICATION FROM OAKKNOLL NAVAL HOSPITAL THAT AUZENNE, CLAYTON JAMES, FN, USN, FOIA(b)6 WAS ADMITTED TAD UNDER TREATMENT AT 0145, DIAGNOSIS STAB WOUND IN CHEST.

Phillip R. Rose
 PHILLIP R. ROSE BMC

04-08 (CONT'D) MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

T. G. Cronin
 T. G. CRONIN LTJG USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0915 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 0930 LIT FIRES IN NO 4-B BOILER. 1130 LIT FIRES IN NO 2-C BOILER.

T. G. Cronin
 T. G. CRONIN LTJG USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

G. C. Pennino
 G. C. PENNING, LTJG, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1600 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1620 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

G. D. Kitamura
 G. D. KITAMURA, ENS, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J. R. Madewell
 J. R. MADEWELL CW02 USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. L. Drane
 R. L. DRANE CW02 USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION TT DATE MONDAY 4 MARCH 1974
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____ BY _____		
A _____ BY _____		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____ BY _____		
A _____ BY _____		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____ BY _____		
A _____ BY _____		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WILES PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE SHIP IS COLD IRON AND RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65), USS WABASH (AOB-5) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. SOFA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIF. 0002 RECEIVED NOTIFICATION THAT RICHARDSON, W. IR. FOIA(b)6 AN, USN WAS RELEASED FROM CORRECTIONAL CUSTODY HAVING SERVED HIS SENTENCE. 0030 CDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE 0125 RECEIVED INJURY REPORT ON ROBERTS, TERRY, FOIA(b)6, FA, USN. MAN WAS ASSAULTED WHILE RETURNING FROM LIBERTY; HEMATOMA TO LEFT EYE AND BROKEN TOOTH. IN LINE OF DUTY, NOT MISCONDUCT. DISPOSITION: DUTY. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY DIRECTION OF MEDICAL OFFICER.

R.E. Moesch
 R.E. MOESCH, GMTC, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0550 ACDO REPORTED SHIP SECURE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0732 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP.

T.W. Rogers
 T.W. ROGERS, LT, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0845 MAN OVERBOARD. 0848 SEWELL, LAWRENCE G. FOIA(b)6 SN, USN RETRIEVED ON BOARD AND TAKEN TO SICKBAY. 0900 RADM TIERNEY, USN (COMMANDER MEDIUM ATTACK TACTICAL ELECTRONIC WARFARE, US PACIFIC FLEET) CAME ABOARD TO MAKE A CALL ON THE COMMANDING OFFICER. 0930 COMMANDER MEDIUM ATTACK TACTICAL ELECTRONIC WARFARE U.S. PACIFIC FLEET DEPARTED. 1000 USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) GOT UNDERWAY AND STEAD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 1004 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

John R. Meadows
 JOHN R. MEADOWS, CWO, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

A.E. Abbott
 A.E. ABBOTT, JR, LT, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE *

R.P. Finn
 R.P. FINN, ATC, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1908 HELD FIRE DRILL * 1928 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. * 1919 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

J.L. Apple
 J.L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. * 1630 WHILE WALKING ON THE HANGAR DECK, SIMONSEN, RICHARD

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE Monday 4 March 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

EA, USN, [FOIA(b)6] TWISTED HIS ANKLE AND SPRAINED IT. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED MEDICAL PERSONNEL DISPOSITION, DUTY. *1830 WHILE PATIENT SUPERVISING A WORK DETAIL, FRIEDMAN, ANTHONY, CS3, USN [FOIA(b)6] *let* WAS STRUCK IN THE EYE BY A FIBER OBJECT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY MEDICAL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL. DISPOSITION, DUTY.

L. C. Lewis
L. C. LEWIS, LTJG, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG - REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE TUESDAY 5 MARCH 1974
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
A	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
A	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
A	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE SHIP IS COLD IRON AND RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0045 CDO REPORTED THE SHIP SECURE.

R.B. Bertsch
 R. B. BERTSCH LT, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0924 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED. 0930 MUSTERED THE DECK ON STAIRS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF PRESENTERS

R.E. Knight
 R. E. KNIGHT ALC USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0902 COMMENCED FUELING. DRAFT FWD 29', DRAFT AFT 34'2". 0910 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1010 HMAS MELBOURNE (CVS21) MOORED AER 3S.

R.D. Olsen
 R. D. OLSEN, CWO2 USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1527 SECURED FUELING

J.C. Kotora
 J. C. KOTORA 1STLT, USMC

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1724 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1815 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1829 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

R.G. Hammond
 R. G. HAMMOND LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

S.H. Whitney
 S. H. WHITNEY, LCDR, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J.V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE WEDNESDAY 6 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE SHIP IS COLD IRON AND RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA 61), HMAS MELBOURNE (CVS 21) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO IS SET. SOFA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0824 CDO REPORTED THE SHIP SECURE. 0100 WHILE WALKING THROUGH A WATER TIGHT DOOR ON THE SECOND DECK, SWAIN, LESLIE, OSSA, USN, FOIA(b)6 SUFFERED A 4 CM. LACERATION ON HIS FOREHEAD WHEN HE BUMPED HIS HEAD ON THE DOOR'S EDGE. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY A MEDICAL CORPSMAN. DISPOSITION: DUTY

J.F. Blunbaugh
 J.F. BLUNBAUGH, ENS, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0423, ASSISTANT COMMAND DUTY OFFICER REPORTED THE SHIP SECURE. 0734, MUSTERED CREW. SEE LIST OF ABSENTEES.

V.I. Brown
 V. I. BROWN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1030 USS RANGER GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 0920 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED

J.E. Pierson
 J.E. PIERSON AOC, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1345 USS HANCOCK (CVA 19) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR

L.V. Hartz
 L.V. HARTZ, CW02, USN

12-16 (CONTINUED) 1545 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP

R.W. Damme
 R.W. DAMME, CW03, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1615 HELD A FIRE DRILL. 1635 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

R.W. Damme
 R.W. DAMME, CW03, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1800 COMMANDER CARRIER GROUP THREE ARRIVED. 1801 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 1802 HMAS MELBOURNE'S (CVS-21) COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED. COMMANDING OFFICER USS HANCOCK ARRIVED.

K.L. Nelms
 K.L. NELMS, LT USN

18-20 (CONTINUED) 1951 COMMANDER CARRIER GROUP THREE DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1952 COMMANDING OFFICER HMAS MELBOURNE (CVS-21)

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE WEDNESDAY 6 MARCH 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

18-20 (CONTINUED) DEPARTED THE SHIP, AND COMMANDING OFFICER USS HANCOCK (CVA-19) DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1953 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

R. J. Steele
R. J. STEELE, LTJG, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. J. Steele
R. J. STEELE, LTJG, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. V. Lockhart

U. S. N. COMMANDING

GDR/J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE THURSDAY 7 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
A	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
A	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
A	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~04-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE SHIP IS COLD IRON AND IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), HMAS MELBOURNE (EVS-21) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDER TWELFETH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

W.M. Bokesech

W.M. BOKESCH, LT, USN

~~04-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0430~~ ACDO TOURED THE SHIP AND REPORTS, "ALL SECURE." ~~0730~~ COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED ONBOARD THE SHIP. MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

E. N.

E. N., LTJG, USNR

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. 1030 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

K.W. Dazelle

K.W. DAZELLE, SW2, USN

~~12-16~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

L. J. Ross

FTIC LONNIE GROSS, HTR, USN

~~16-18~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. 1635 HIGH TEMPERATURE ALARM REPORTED IN COMPARTMENTS A-406-M AND A-416-T. ALARM DUE TO ELECTRICAL FAILURE OF ALARM SYSTEM. 1843 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1815 COMMENCED FIRE DRILL. 1847 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1943 OBSERVED SUNSET.

R.J. Barrett

R.J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

~~20-24~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

M.F. Boyle

M.F. BOYLE, EWO, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG - REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVS-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +4T DATE FRIDAY 8 MARCH 19 44
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES, AND THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE SHIP IS BOLD IRON AND IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVS-19), HMAS MELBOURNE (CVS-21) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONDITION YONE IS SET. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDIER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND CALIFORNIA. 017 CDO TOURD THE SHIP AND REPORTED ALL SECURE.

[Signature]
 B. E. CRABINE ENS USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE, 0725 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 0730 CREW MUSTERED AT QUARTERS, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

[Signature]
 C. M. GENRICH, LT, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1100 RECEIVED DAILY MAINTENANCE REPORTS, ALL NORMAL.

[Signature]
 PHILLIP R. ROSE BMC

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

1

[Signature]
 JOHN A. DUNFORD ETC

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

[Signature]
 L. T. McALPIN, ENS, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1820 HELD FIRE DRILL 1844 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1915 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

[Signature]
 L. R. STARKS, CW2, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
 J. C. OEHLE, LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE SATURDAY 9 MARCH 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES AND THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE SHIP IS GOID TON AND IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SECURES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), HMAS MELBOURNE (CVS-21) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. MATERIAL CONNECTION YOKE IS SET, SOPA IS RADM SAEMOND, COMMANDER TWENTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL AIR STATION TREASURE ISLAND CALIFORNIA. 0402 ASSISTANT GDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE.

P.F. Davis
 P.F. DAVIS LTJG USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0405 NAVAL HOSPITAL GANNON REPORTED THAT SA A.G. TRIPLETT, USN, OF FIRST DIVISION WAS ADMITTED AT ABOUT 0330. DIAGNOSIS: MULTIPLE ABRASIONS AS THE RESULT OF A MOTORCYCLE ACCIDENT. X

FOIA(b)6

Lloyd K. Veerbeke
 LLOYD K. VERBEKE, CWO2, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0845 GRANTED PERMISSION TO MAIN CONTROL TO LIGHT FIRE ON 2A, 3B, AND 4C BOILERS. 0852 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED ABOARD. FIRE REPORTED AT 2B FIRE ROOM. 0859 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. 0905 HMAS MELBOURNE (CVS-21) UNDERWAY FOR SEA. 0910 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 10730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATION

J.C. Pennino
 J.C. PENNING, LTJG USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1234 SMALL FUEL SPILL (APPROX. 5 GALLONS) DETECTED STARBOARD SIDE, FORWARD OF ELEVATOR #2. CAUSE UNDETERMINED. 1325 COMMENCED TESTING #2 MAIN ENGINE. 1336 COMPLETED ENGINEERING TESTS. 1532 COMMENCED FIRE DRILL.

R.J. Barnett
 R.J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

12-16 CONTINUED. 1552 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

J.R. Madewell
 J.R. MADEWELL, CWO-3, USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1735 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED. 1819 COMMENCED FIRE DRILL. 1836 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

J.R. Madewell
 J.R. MADEWELL, CWO-3, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2008 CLASS CHARGE FIRE REPORTED COMPARTMENT B-108-E PORT SIDE HANGAR DECK (PORTABLE WELDER) 2018 FIRE OUT, SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS.

R.L. Drane
 R.L. DRANE, CWO2 USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J.V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS COCAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION 17T DATE SUNDAY 10 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>0800</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L</td><td>BY</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>A</td><td>BY</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	0800			L	BY		A	BY		<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>1200</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L</td><td>BY</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>A</td><td>BY</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	1200			L	BY		A	BY		<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>2000</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L</td><td>BY</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>A</td><td>BY</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	2000			L	BY		A	BY		LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
0800																																							
L	BY																																						
A	BY																																						
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
1200																																							
L	BY																																						
A	BY																																						
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
2000																																							
L	BY																																						
A	BY																																						

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIF. WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRTS PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS. MATERIAL CONDITION YUKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CAEMODY, COMTWELVE AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIF. 0050 CDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE. 0150 RECEIVED REPORT FROM SHORE PATROL, TREASURE ISLAND THAT PRESTON, MICHAEL J., FOIA(b)6, SN, USN HAD BEEN PLACED IN SAN FRANCISCO CITY JAIL FOR PUBLIC DRUNKENNESS ON THE BAY BRIDGE 0324 NAVAL HOSPITAL OAKHOLL REPORTED ADMISSION OF SANCHEZ, ESMERALDO S., LCPL, USMC, FOIA(b)6 FOIA(b)6 DIAGNOSIS: ACUTE ALCOHOL INTOXICATION 0325 ACDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE

R. E. Moesch
 R. E. MOESCH, GUTC, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTS.

E. O. Okerson
 E. O. OKERSON, LTJG, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1025 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

D. G. Demory
 D. G. DEMORY ENS, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1352 SECURED 3C BOILER, 3B BOILER ON THE LINE, 1A BOILER LIT OFF. 1400 COMMENCED FIRE DRILL. 1413 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. *

J. C. Chorio
 LTJG
 J. C. CHORIO, LTJG, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. *1557 COMMENCED LIGHTING OFF 1A BOILER.

G. F. Abbott, Jr.
 G. F. ABBOTT, JR., LT, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1915 LEAK IN OIL CONTAINMENT TANK ON PIER. NOTIFIED FIRE MARSHALL. 1920 COMMENCED LIGHTING 1A BOILER AFTER REPAIR.

Daniel L. Hoover
 DANIEL L. HOOVER, PW2, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. P. Finn
 R. P. FINN, ATC, USN

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: *J. V. Lockhart*
 U. S. N. COMMANDING CDR J. V. LOCKHART U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION TTT DATE MONDAY 11 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-O. R.

REMARKS

~~04-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 N NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMTWELVE AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

C. R. Speyrer
 C. R. SPEYER, LT, USN

~~04-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0500~~ ACDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE. ~~0650~~ COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. ~~0700~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTS.

John R. Meadows
 JOHN R. MEADOWS CWO USN

~~04-08~~ CONTINUED. ~~0730~~ COMMENCED EAST CRUISE. ~~0730~~ SET SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL.

V. I. Brown
 V. I. BROWN, ENS, USNR

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0845~~ HELD FIRE DRILL. ~~0857~~ SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. ~~0915~~ SECURED FROM SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. ~~0954~~ HELD GENERAL QUARTERS DRILL. ~~1043~~ SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS DRILL.

V. I. Brown
 V. I. BROWN, ENS, USNR

~~08-12~~ (CONTINUED) ~~1115~~ RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. D. Olsen
 R. D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

~~12-16~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~1430~~ HELD MAN OVERBOARD DRILL. NO MUSTER REQUIRED. ~~1503~~ SET THE SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. SECURED FROM MAN OVERBOARD DRILL. ~~1534~~ SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. ~~1540~~ SECURED FROM FAST CRUISE.

R. D. Olsen
 R. D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

~~16-20~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~1820~~ THE COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. ~~1845~~ USS RACINE (LST 1191) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR.

J. C. Kotora
 J. C. KOTORA 1STLT USMC

~~20-24~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. G. Hammond
 R. G. HAMMOND LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (C.V.A. 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE TUESDAY 12 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION, CALIFORNIA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>37-30.7</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122-54W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND	
1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

06-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 37, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RACING (LST-191) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAB. SOPA IS RADM CARMOY, COMTWELVE AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0700 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY.

O. L. Squire

O. L. SQUIRE CWO3 USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0630 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 0725 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 0730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J. H. Kaiser

J. H. KAISER, LT., USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0900 COMMENCED TESTING MAIN ENGINES. 0930 SET SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0950 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1012 PILOTS CAPTAIN PRINGLE AND CAPTAIN MEYER ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1015 OOD SHIFTED THE WATCH FROM THE QUARTERDECK TO THE BRIDGE.

K. L. Nelms

K. L. NELMS, LT. USN

08-12 (CONT.) 1100 SECURED FROM SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. OOD SHIFTED THE WATCH FROM THE BRIDGE TO THE QUARTERDECK.

T. E. Tennison

T. E. TENNISON LTJG USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE LESS HEAD AND STERN WIRES AND STORM PENDANTS. 1350 USS HANCOCK (CVA-19) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR. 1450 PILOT, CAPTAIN SIMESTAD ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1510 PILOT, CAPTAIN TOBIT ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1530 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1540 OOD SHIFTED THE WATCH FROM THE QUARTERDECK TO THE BRIDGE.

L. J. Hart

L. J. HART CWO2, USN

12-16 (CONT.) 1540 COMMENCED TESTING MAIN ENGINES.

T. E. Tennison

T. E. TENNISON, LTJG USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1636 SET EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. 1640 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT: FWD 31 FT. PIN; AFT 34 FT. 6 IN. CAPTAIN, NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE, HARBOR PILOT, CAPTAIN TOBIT AT THE CONN. 1643 UNDERWAY FOR SEA TRIALS AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 58 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS CONFORMING TO SAN FRANCISCO HARBOR CHANNEL. 1725 LCDR KARINE, JOON, ASSUMED THE CONN. 1730 HARBOR PILOT DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1814 PASSED BUOY #07 AHEAD TO STARBOARD. 1824 PASSED AHEAD BUOY #2 TO PORT. 1836 BAR PILOT DEPART-

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

TO BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)DATE TUESDAY 12 MARCH 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

ED THE SHIP. SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. SECURED FROM EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES WITH SAN FRANCISCO HARBOR LIGHTED BUOY BEARING 250°T. 5800 YDS. DISTANT, TOOK DEPARTURE FROM SAN FRANCISCO HARBOR CHANNEL. SET COURSE 230°T, SPEED 15 KTS.

J.E. Tennessee

J.E. TENNESON LTJG USN

16-20 (COND.) 1853 C/S 20 KTS. 1855 C/C 214° 1915 C/S 10 KTS. 1929 C/S 15 KTS. COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. OBSERVED SUNSET. TURNED ON NAVIGATION LIGHTS

R.J. Propoyost

R.J. PROPOYOST ENSIGN USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2043 SECURED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 2045 LOCKED #4 SHAFT DUE TO OVERHEATED SPRING BEARING. 2054 C/S 10 KTS. COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 2117 C/C 255° 2130 SECURED FOG SIGNALS. C/S 15 KTS. 2146 C/C 205° 2304 C/S 10 KTS.

D. Bailey

D. BAILEY CWO 2 USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J.V. Lockhart*

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION TTT DATE WEDNESDAY 13 MARCH 19 74
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NOCAL TO NAS ALAMEDA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	LEGEND:
0800			1200			2000			1-CELESTIAL
L 37-29N	BY	4		BY			BY		2-ELECTRONIC
λ 122-55W	BY	4		BY			BY		3-VISUAL
									4-D. R.

REMARKS

ΦΦ-Φ4 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 58. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA, CTU 58.0.9. READINESS CONDITION IV, MATERIAL CONDITION VOKE IS SET. NORMAL NAVIGATION LIGHTS ARE SET. NUMBER FOUR SHAFT IS LOCKED. BASE COURSE 245°, BASE SPEED 10 KTS. Φ144 C/C 49Φ. Φ244 C/C 35Φ. Φ335 C/C Φ34°

D.P. Hickman
D. P. HICKMAN, USN

Φ4-Φ8 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. Φ443 C/C 214° Φ441 C/C 15 KTS. Φ443 C/C Φ34°. Φ726 OBSERVED SUNRISE, TURNED OFF NAVIGATION LIGHTS. Φ73Φ MUSTERED CREW ON STATION, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. Φ749 C/C 10 KTS.

J. Alden
J. ALDEN, USN

Φ8-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. Φ8Φ1 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. Φ857 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. Φ9Φ3 EXERCISED THE CREW AT MAN OVER BOARD DRILL. Φ924 C/C 5 KTS, SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL, CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ARE ON THE BRIDGE.

S.H. Whitney
S. H. WHITNEY, USN

12-16 Φ8-12 (CONT) Φ937 BAR PILOT, CAPTAIN DALY ARRIVED ON BOARD. Φ94Φ SET EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. Φ943 C/C Φ71° COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS CONFORMING TO SAN FRANCISCO HARBOR CHANNEL. Φ953 PASSED BODY #2 ABEAM STARBOARD. 10Φ6, PASSED BODY #8 ABEAM TO STARBOARD. 11Φ1 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 11Φ1 HARBOR PILOT, CAPT PRINGLE ARRIVED ON BOARD. 11Φ4 PILOT, CAPTAIN PRINGLE, ASSUMED THE CONN. 1154 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER, SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), USS RACINE (LST 1191) AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COM-TWELVE AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA

T.E. Tennison
T. E. TENNISON, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1219 SECURED FROM EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. 1238 SECURED FROM SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. SHIFTED WATCH TO THE QUARTER DECK

T.E. Tennison
T. E. TENNISON, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

TO BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE WEDNESDAY 13 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-24 MOORED AS BEFORE 1815 CAPTAIN DEPARTED

[Signature]

Lt. ROSSITER, ETCC, USN

24-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

[Signature]

M. F. BOYKE, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (OVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE THURSDAY 14 MARCH 19 74
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED WITH HEAD AND STERN WIRES. THE ENG-INEERING PLANT IS COLD IRON AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (OVA-19), USS RACINE (LST-1191), AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CAP-MODY, COM TWELVE, U.S. NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

R.J. Barrett
 R.J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0730 COMMAND-ING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP.

T.E. Stone
 T.E. STONE, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0915 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

J.C. Oehler
 J.C. OEHLER, LT, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1200 WHILE WALKING DOWN A LADDER ALLERY, JEROME M. [FOIA(b)6], SUFFERED A DISLOCATION, FIRST METACARPAL PHALANGEAL JOINT RIGHT HAND, WHEN HE SLIPPED AND FELL DOWN THE LADDER. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION SENT TO OAKLAND NAVAL HOSPITAL. 1312 COMMANDER CARRIER GROUP THREE ARRIVED ON BOARD 1320 COMMANDER NAVAL AIR FORCES U.S. PACIFIC FLEET ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1515 COM-MANDED CARRIER GROUP THREE AND COMMANDER NAVAL AIR FORCES U.S. PACIFIC FLEET DEPARTED THE SHIP.

Philip R. Rose
 PHILIP R. ROSE, BMC, USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1640 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1716 ACAA WAYNE T. PRICE [FOIA(b)6] WAS PLACED IN CONFINEMENT FOR SAFEKEEPING IN THE SHIP'S BRIG BY THE CDO. 1922 BETHA, EDWIN L., OSSA [FOIA(b)6] DEPARTED ON EMERGENCY LEAVE GRANTED BY THE CDO.

W.E. Tasse
 W.E. TASSE, ENS, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2130 WHILE PLAYING FOOTBALL, RIOS, JOHN M. [FOIA(b)6] H.B., USN SUFFERED A POSSIBLE UGA

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE THURSDAY 14 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

PARENT INVOLVEMENT WHEN TACKLED. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT WAS ADMINISTERED BY MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION, BINNACLE LIST. 2200 WHILE WALKING ON THE PIER, GAINRY, DONALD A., FOIA(b)6, FA, USN, SUFFERED A 1/4" LACERATION ON HIS RIGHT LOWER LEG WHEN HE STEPPED THROUGH A HOLE. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: DUTY.

L.R. Starks
L. R. STARKS, CWO2, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS Local Sea (YVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION ITT DATE Friday, 15 March 19 74
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM United States Naval Air Station TO Alameda, California

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER THREE NORTH, UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET, RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19) AND U.S.S. RACINE (LST-1191) PLUS VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CAAMODY, COMMANDANT TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT, AT UNITED STATES NAVAL STATION, TREASURY ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0015 CDO REPORTED THE SHIP ALL SECURE. 0153 AN D.F. WOODEN OF 13 DIVISION REPORTED FINDING AN T.W. WILKERSON, FOIA(b)6 OF AIR DEPARTMENT IN COMPARTMENT C-0307-42L NOT BREATHING. DUTY CORPSMAN ON THE SCENE. 0155 AN WILKERSON TAKEN TO NAVAL HOSPITAL, OAKWELL FOR OBSERVATION. ALL VITAL SIGNS WITHIN NORMAL LIMITS. NO DIAPHRAGMS. 0255 ACDO REPORTED THE SHIP ALL SECURE.

Lloyd K. Verhase
 LLOYD K. VERHASE, WO1, USN

04-04 MOORED AS BEFORE 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

P.F. Davis
 P.F. DAVIS LT USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0815 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

G.D. Kitamura
 G.D. KITAMURA, ENS, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1410 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1415 USS BLUE RIDGE (LCC-19) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR AND MOORED ALONG SIDE PIER 35. 1434 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1500 RECEIVED INJURY REPORT ON BRACKEN, MICHAEL, FOIA(b)6 AA, USN. SUBJECT WAS STRUCK IN THE FOREHEAD BY A PRESSURIZED AIR HOSE. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: RETURNED TO DUTY. SEE ATTACHED INJURY REPORT.

R.B. Bertsch
 R.B. BERTSCH LT, USN.

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1610 SR DWAYNE D. EUKEL, USN, FOIA(b)6 RELEASED FROM CONFINEMENT - SENTENCE SERVED.

R.L. Drane
 R.L. DRANE CW2, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.L. Drane
 R.L. DRANE CW2, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2330 ACDO REPORTS ALL SECURED.

RE. Moesch
 RE. MOESCH, GMTR USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J.V. Lockhart
 CDR/J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG - REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7 T DATE SATURDAY 16 MARCH 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER NO. THREE - NORTH, UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER AND THE ENGINEERING PLANT IS COLD IRON. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE THE USS BLUE RIDGE (LCC 19), USS HANCOCK (CVA 19), USS RAGINE (LST 1191), AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT UNITED STATES NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0807 FRITZ, STAVEN M., SA, FOIA(b)6, WAS RELEASED FROM CONFINEMENT, SENTENCE HAVING BEEN SERVED.

T. G. Cecchin
 T. G. CECCHIN LTJG USN

08-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J. C. Pennino
 J. C. PENNINO LTJG USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0845 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED. 0950 USS RAGINE STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 1005 3B BOILER HIT OFF AND BROKE ON THE LINE. 1045 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. E. Knight
 R. E. KNIGHT ALC USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1345 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT C-330-E. 1414 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

D. G. Demory
 D. G. DEMORY ENS USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

John R. Meadows
 JOHN R. MEADOWS CWO USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1824 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

J. L. Apple
 J. L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

Daniel L. Hoover
 DANIEL L. HOOVER, OOD, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-93) ZONE DESCRIPTION ITT DATE SUNDAY 17 MARCH 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D.R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER THREE NORTH, UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET, PLUS THREE STORM PENDANTS SET. THE USS SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. THE ENGINEERING PLANT HAS BOILER 3B ON THE LINE, SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE THE U.S.S. HANCOCK (CVA-19), U.S.S. BLUE RIDGE (LCC-19), AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDER TWELTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT UNITED STATES NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0045 CDO REPORTS ALL SPACES SECURE. 0100 RECEIVED INJURY REPORT ON CONNELLY, MICHAEL A, FOIA(b)6 AA, USN. SUBJECT MAN EXAMINED BY DUTY CORPSMAN AND FOUND TO HAVE SUFFERED A 3/4" LACERATION TO THE BACK OF HIS HEAD, SWOLLEN FACIAL TISSUE AROUND THE LEFT EYE, AND BLEEDING FROM THE NOSE. ONLY PARTIAL TREATMENT ADMINISTERED DUE TO MANS LACK OF COOPERATION. SUBJECT MAN TAKEN TO UNITED STATES NAVAL HOSPITAL, OAKLAND FOR FURTHER TREATMENT AND EXAMINATION FOR POSSIBLE DRUG ABUSE. THE INJURY WAS NOT IN THE LINE OF DUTY, NOT MISCONDUCT. FINAL DIAGNOSIS AND DISPOSITION PENDING. SEE ATTACHED INJURY REPORT. RBS.

R.B. Bertsch
 R. B. BERTSCH LT, USN.

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0430 ACDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE. 0730 MUSTERED THE DUTY SECTION ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

A.E. Abbot, Jr.
 A.E. ABBOT, JR, LT, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1016 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION, REPORT, CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1045 HELD FIRE DRILL 1058 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

O.L. Squire
 O.L. SQUIRE, CW03, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1400 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1411 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1543 ENGINEERING PLANT HAS SECURED BOILER 3B.

J.F. Blubaugh
 J.F. BLUBAUGH, ENS, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

V.I. Brown
 V. I. BROWN, ENS, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.D. Olsen
 R.D. OLSEN, CW02, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.C. Kotora
 J.C. KOTORA 1STLT, USMC

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: *J.V. Lockhart*
 U. S. N. COMMANDING CDR J. V. LOCKHART U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +TT DATE Monday 18 MARCH 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STBD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, PLUS HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. THE ENGINEERING PLANT IS COLD IRON AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS BLUE RIDGE (LCC-19), USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT U.S. NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0030. CDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE. 0230. CARDINAL, JOHN L. FOIA(b)6, SA, USN WAS DELIVERED ON BOARD BY THE ARMED SERVICES POLICE, U.S. NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, HAVING BEEN UA SINCE 0730 7 MARCH 1974. BY ORDER OF THE COMMAND DUTY OFFICER HE WAS RESTRICTED TO THE LIMITS OF THE SHIP PENDING DISPOSITION OF CHARGES. R&A

R.G. Hammond
 R.G. HAMMOND LT, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0726 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J.H. Kaiser
 J.H. KAISER LT, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0840 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R.O. Snyder
 R.O. SNYDER LTJG, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1203 ADMIRAL CABANIER, FRENCH NAVY (RETIRED) ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1436 ADMIRAL CABANIER, FRENCH NAVY (RETIRED) DEPARTED THE SHIP.

D. Bailey
 D. BAILEY CW02, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1615 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1645 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

E. NG
 E. NG, LTJG, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1843 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP

W.M. Bokesch
 W.M. BOKESCH, LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L.J. Hart
 L.J. HART, CW02, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J.V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA CVA43 ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE TUESDAY 19 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, PLUS HEAD AND STERN WIRES. ENGINEERING PLANT IS COLD IRON AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), USS BLUE RIDGE (LCC-19) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS ROOM CARMODY, COMTWELVE AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0010 CDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE.

F. D. DeMasi
 F. D. DeMasi, ENS, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0600 ACDO REPORTS SHIP ALL SECURE 0729 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES

John E. Pierson
 JOHN E. PIERSON AGS, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0922 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

C. M. Georun
 C. M. GEORUN, LT, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. E. Stone
 T. E. STONE, ENS, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1610 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1637 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

R. W. Dazelle
 R. W. DAZELLE, CW3, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1813 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED.

F. G. Sullivan
 F. G. SULLIVAN, LT USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

B. H. Kennedy
 B. H. KENNEDY, OWD-3, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG - REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA CVA42 ZONE DESCRIPTION + 7 T DATE WEDNESDAY 26 MARCH 19 74
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3 NORTH N.A.S. TO ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 NORTH NAV-AL AIR STATION ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD CVA MOORING LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRE AND 3 AIR STERN PENDANTS. THE FOURTH CONDITION OF READINESS AND 1 MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. THE ENGINEERING PLANT IS IN A COLD ERON STATUS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS BLUR RIDGE (LCC19) USS HANCOCK (CVA19) AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT SOPA IS REAR ADMIRAL M. D. CARMODY COMMANDANT TWELTH NAVAL DISTRICT AT TREASUR ISLAND 0817 CDO MADE TOUR OF THE SHIP. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL 0815 ACDO MADE TOUR OF THE SHIP. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL

L. Rossiter

LONNIE L ROSSITER FTL, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0404 LIT FIRES IN 3B BOILER. 0734 MUSTERED THE CREW FOR QUARTERS, HANGAR BAY PARADE; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTS.

R.J. Barrett

R.J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

08-1200 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0926 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 0940 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORTS. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

P.F. Davis

P.F. DAVIS LT USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.*

J.R. Madewell

J.R. MADEWELL, CWO-2, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1605 HMD FIRE DRILL. 1620 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1713 CLASS C FIRE REPORTED IN COMP 0201-14. 1727 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS.

Phillip R. Rose

PHILIP R ROSE BMC

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.* 1525 SECURED 3B BOILER. 1825 RECEIVED PRISONER RELEASE ORDER RELEASING ACAN WAYNE T. PRICE, FROM SAFKEEPING.

FOIA(b)6

W.E. Taegg

W.E. TAEGG, ENS, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2025 MURRAY, RICHARD (NMI) Bm1 WAS RETURNED ABOARD BY ARMED FORCES POLICE DET.

FOIA(b)6

John A. Dunford

JOHN A DUNFORD ETC

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA CVA-43 ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE THURSDAY 21 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3 NORTH N.A.S. TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 NORTH N.A.S. ALAMEDA, CALIF. WITH STANDARD CVA MOORING LINES DOUBLED, AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. THE ENGINEERING PLANT IS COLD IRON AND WE ARE RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE THE USS BLUE RIDGE (LCC-19) AND THE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), PLUS VARIOUS UNITS OF THE PACIFIC FLEET YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COMTWELVE.

L.T. McAlpin
 L.T. McAlpin, ENS, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0654 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT REPORTS NO BOILER ON THE LINE X

L.R. Starks
 L.R. Starks, CW02, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 1015 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

S.C. Dehler
 S.C. DEHLER, LT, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1452 CONFINED SDSA JAMES E. CROSSLEY, USN, FOR VIOLATION ART 86, UCMJ. CONFINEMENT ORDERED BY COMMANDING OFFICER NON-JUDICIAL PUNISHMENT 5 MARCH 1974.

FOIA(b)6

R.L. Drane
 R.L. DRANE CW02 USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE 1615 HELD FIRE DRILL 1634 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

R.E. Muesch
 R.E. MUESCH, GMTG, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1735 FIRE ON THE FANTAIL. 1800 SECURED FROM FIRE. 1822 HELD BLUE FOX DRILL. 1825 SECURED FROM BLUE FOX DRILL.

R.F. Beacham
 R.F. BEACHAM, LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2225 LIT FIRES IN NO. 1-B BOILER.

T.G. Crown
 T.G. CROWN LTIG USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J.V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION + 7T DATE FRIDAY 22 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3 NORTH NAS ALAMEDA, TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~08~~-~~04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 NORTH NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD CVA MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. FIRES ARE LIT UNDER 1B BOILER AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE THE USS BLUE RIDGE (LCC-19), USS HANCOCK (CVA-19) AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE PACIFIC FLEET YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMTWELVE, RADM CARMODY. ~~0240~~ PERMISSION GIVEN TO JACK OVER NUMBER 1 MAIN ENGINE. ~~0245~~ THE CDO REPORTED THE SHIP ALL SECURE.

J.C. Pennino
 J.C. PENNINGO, LTJG, USNR

~~04~~-~~08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0715~~ WHILE ON DUTY IN NUMBER 1 PUMP ROOM, CLARQUIST, R.E., FOIA(b)6 MM3, USN, SUFFERED A FIRST DEGREE BURN TO PALM OF RIGHT HAND. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: RETURNED TO DUTY. ~~0730~~ MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTIES.

G.D. Kitamura
 G.D. KITAMURA, ENS, USNR

~~08~~-~~12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0850~~ WHILE LIFTING A CO2 BOTTLE IN 2A FIRE ROOM, APP, J.A., FOIA(b)6 EA, USN, SUFFERED A 1/2 INCH LACERATION TO LEFT THUMB. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: RETURNED TO DUTY. ~~0920~~ RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

K.L. Barnes
 K.L. BARNES, DPC, USN

~~12~~-~~16~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.E. Knight
 R.E. KNIGHT, ACE, USN

~~16~~-~~18~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~1602~~ USS BLUE RIDGE (LCC-19) GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR.

L.C. Loria
 L.C. LORIA, LTJG, USN

~~18~~-~~20~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~1800~~ USS RANGER (CVA-6) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR. ~~1805~~ HELD FIRE DRILL. ~~1825~~ SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

J.R. Meadows
 J. R. MEADOWS, CWO, USN

~~20~~-~~24~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.L. Apple
 J.L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J.V. Lockhart
 CDR/J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION + 7T DATE SATURDAY 23 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3 NORTH, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 NORTH NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD CVA MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. FIRES ARE LIT UNDER 1B BOILER AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE THE USS HAWLOCK (CVA-19), THE USS RANGER (CVA-61), THE ^{USS}KANSAS CITY (ADR-3) AND VARIOUS DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMTWELVE, RADM CARMODY AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND.

Dean G. Demory

DEAN G. DEMORY, ENS USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED DUTY SECTION ON STATION, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTIES.

C.R. Speyer

C.R. SPEYER, LT, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 1005 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

W.M. Bokesch

W.M. BOKESCH, LT, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.J. Elliott

R.J. ELLIOTT AQS USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D.L. Squire

D.L. SQUIRE CW03 USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

V. I. Brown

V. I. BROWN, ENS, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1530 (LATE ENTRY) BENSON, JOHNNY R. FOIA(b)6
 FOIA(b)6 HM2, USN, WHILE AT HOME ON AUTHORIZED LIBERTY SUSTAINED A 1/2 INCH LACERATION TO THE LEFT INDEX FINGER. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE DUTY CORPSMAN. DISPOSITION: DUTY.
 2310 ACDO REPORTED THE SHIP ALL SECURE.

R.D. Olsen

R.D. OLSEN, CW02, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J.V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE SUNDAY 24 MARCH 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3 NORTH, NAS ALAMEDA, TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

ΦΦ-Φ4 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, CA. WITH STANDARD CVA MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. 1B BOILER IS ON THE LINE AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SOPA IS CONTWELVE, ROOM CARMODY AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CA. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CUA 19), USS RANGER (CUA 61), USS KANSAS CITY (AOR 3) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT.

J.C. Kotora
 J.C. KOTORA 1STLT, USMC

Φ4-Φ8 MOORED AS BEFORE. Φ73Φ MUSTERED DUTY SECTION ON STATION.

R.G. Hammond
 R.G. HAMMOND LT, USN

Φ8-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. Φ943 RECEIVED INJURY REPORT ON CARDINALE, JOHN L., SA, USN, FOIA(b)6 WHO WAS INVOLVED IN AN ARGUMENT WITH ANOTHER PERSON, CARDINALE WAS HIT WITH A FIST BLOW ON HIS FACE, ~~BY~~ CAUSING A 1 INCH LACERATION ON LEFT EYEBROW. INJURY WAS IN LINE OF DUTY. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION - DUTY. 1035 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

E. NG
 E. NG, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1330 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1351 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

J.E. Pierson
 J.E. PIERSON ADC USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L.V. Hart
 L.V. HART, CW02, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D. Bailey
 D. BAILEY, CW02, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

F.D. DeMasi
 F.D. DeMASI, ENS USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED: *J.V. Lockhart*
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-45) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE MONDAY 25 MARCH 1974
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. 1B BOILER IS ON THE LINE AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SAIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS KANSAS CITY (ADR-3) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM CARMODY, COM TWELVE, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA

R. O. Snyder
 R. O. SNYDER, LTJG, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0725 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 0730 MUSTER THE CREW AT QUARTERS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES

W. M. Bokesch
 W. M. BOKESCH, LT, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 1000 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL

R. W. Jackson
 R. W. JACKSON AEC USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. G. Cronin
 T. G. CRONIN LTJG USN

12-16 CONTINUED. 1550 COMMENCED FIRE DRILL

C. M. Gerlich
 C. M. GERLICH, LT, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1624 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1625 NIGH RICK L., FOIA(b)6, HMFA, USN, WAS PLACED IN CONFINEMENT.

C. M. Gerlich
 C. M. GERLICH, LT, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1930 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP

K. W. Dorells
 K. W. DORELLS, CW2, USN

24-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

F. G. Sullivan
 F. G. SULLIVAN LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE TUESDAY 26 MARCH 19 74
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND:	1-CELESTIAL
	2-ELECTRONIC
	3-VISUAL
	4-D. R.

REMARKS

0800-0804 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. 1B BOILER IS ON THE LINE AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS KANSAS CITY (AOE-3) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM M.D. CARMODY, COMTWELVE, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

B.H. Kennedy
 B.H. KENNEDY, CWO-3, USN

0804-0808 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0825 COMMAND DUTY OFFICER REPORTED ALL SECURE. 0825 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED 0830 MUSTER THE CREW ON STATION; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

M.F. Boyle
 M.F. BOYLE, ENS, USNR

0812 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0833 HIT THE FIRE UNDER 1A BOILER. 0909 RECEIVED THE DAILY MAJORLINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 0935 AKAA M. GARZA, FOIA(b)6 USN, CUT HIS RIGHT INDEX FINGER WHILE REMOVING A BROKEN HANDLE FROM A PUSH BROOM. TREATED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. NO MISCONDUCT. DISPOSITION: RETURN TO DUTY. 1005 HIT THE FIRE UNDER 4A BOILER. 1013 AA A.E. REED, FOIA(b)6 USN, SPLASHED JP-5 IN HIS EYES WHILE WORKING ON A FUEL STATION. TREATED BY THE DIRECTION OF THE MEDICAL OFFICER. NO MISCONDUCT. DISPOSITION: RETURN TO DUTY.

Lloyd K. Verhage
 LLOYD K. VERHAGE WO1, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.*

R.F. Daw
 R.F. DAW LT USN

16-1800 MOORED AS BEFORE 1620 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPT C-0207-346 FR 220-223 C/L 02 LEVEL CLASS A FIRE 1646 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

J.A. Golisch
 J.A. GOLISCH ENS USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

P.R. Rose
 P.R. ROSE BMC USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE * 1215 SECURED FIRES W/ 4A BOILER * 1245 SECURED FIRES W/ 1A BOILER 2200 BROWN, JAMES, #TFA, FOIA(b)6 R DIVISION WAS TRANSPORTED TO THE BASE DISPENSARY AFTER RECEIVING A BLOW TO

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE ^{TUESDAY} ~~26~~ 26 MARCH 19 74 ^{DFT}
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

THE HEAD WHILE OPENING A FIREMAN VALVE, 2235 FURRENES, DENNIS K.,
SA, FOIA(b)6 WAS ESCORTED ABOARD IN A DISCIPLINARY STATUS
AND TURNED OVER TO THE MASTER AT ARMS.

W. E. Taegg
W. E. TAEGG, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE WEDNESDAY 29 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES, READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND CONDITION YOKE ARE SET, 1A BOILER IS ON THE LINE AND THE SHIP IS RELIEVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS KANSAS CITY (AOR-3) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT, SOPA IS RADM M.D. CARMODY, COMTWELVE, AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

J. W. Dunford

J. DUNFORD ETC USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

L. T. McAlpin

L. T. McAlpin, ENS, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0917 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP 0945 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL

R. E. Muesch

R. E. MUESCH, SMTC, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE, 1303 RADM COOGAN, USN, COMCARGRU 3 ARRIVED. 1418 RADM COOGAN, USN, COMCARGRU 3 DEPARTED.

R. F. Beacham

R. F. BEACHAM, LT, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1615 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT A-0208-4E FRAMES 33-37 02 LEVEL PORTSIDE AC AND R SHOP, CLASS "A-C". 1635 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

H. Q. Orille

H. Q. ORILLE, ATC, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. E. Stone

T. E. STONE, ENS, USNR

24-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2408 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

J. C. Fenning

J. C. FENNING, LTJG, USNR

* LATE ENTRY, 2330 CDO REPORTS SHIP ALL SECURE

D. G. Demory

D. G. DEMORY, ENS USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION #77 DATE THURSDAY 28 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

0800-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. 1A BOILER IS ON THE LINE AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HANCOCK (CUA-19), USS RANGER (CUA-61), USS KANSAS CITY (AOR-3) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT SOFA IS RADM M. D. CARMODY, COMINTWELVE, AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

D.G. Demory

D.G. DEMORY ENS USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0405 ACDO COMPLETED TOUR OF SHIP-REPORTED CONDITIONS NORMAL. 0722 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED ABOARD. 0734 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS - SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J.R. Madewell

J.R. MADEWELL, CWO-3, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0920 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1054 USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR.

C.R. Speyrer

C.R. SPEYRER, LT, USN.

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1320 RECEIVED REPORT OF A CLASS CHARLIE FIRE IN COMPARTMENT A-0211-9E, 02 LEVEL, STARBOARD SIDE, FRAMES 55-59. SOUNDED FIRE QUARTERS. 1325 FIRE OUT. SECURED FIRE QUARTERS.

J.R. Meadows

J.R. MEADOWS, CWO, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.L. Apple

J.L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1852 CO DEPARTED THE SHIP.

L.C. Loria

L.C. LORIA, LTJG, USN, *Per*

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2120 HELD FIRE DRILL. 2158 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

D.D. Kitamura

G.D. KITAMURA, ENS, USNR

20-24 (CONT) 2345 FULLER, P.R., SA, FOIA(b)6 USN, AND WALKER, M.L., SA, FOIA(b)6 USN, RELEASED FROM CONFINEMENT HAVING SERVED THEIR SENTENCES.

Daniel L. Hoover

DANIEL L. HOOVER, CWO3, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J.V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE FRIDAY 29 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND:	1-CELESTIAL
	2-ELECTRONIC
	3-VISUAL
	4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, US NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND CONDITION YOKE SET. 2A BOILER AND FIRE PUMPS 2, 16, 17, 18 ARE ON THE LINE. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65), USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), USS KANSAS CITY (AGC-3) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM M. D. CARMODY, COMINTWELVE, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0404 LYELL, J.A., FA, FOIA(b)6 USN, COMMENCED TWENTY-FIVE DAYS CONFINEMENT AWARDED AT CAPTAIN'S MAST. LADENBURGER, M.J., FA, FOIA(b)6 USN, COMMENCED THIRTY DAYS CONFINEMENT AWARDED AT CAPTAIN'S MAST. 0415 COMMAND DUTY OFFICER REPORTS SHIP SECURE.

Daniel L. Hoover
 DANIEL L. HOOVER, CWO2, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0545 AKDO REPORTED SHIP ALL SECURE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0731 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP.

A.E. Abbott
 A.E. ABBOTT, JR, LT, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0815 RECEIVED AN INJURY REPORT ON LAIMO, FRANK, ABE1, FOIA(b)6 USN, V2 DIVISION. SUBJECT MAN RECEIVED AN 1 1/2 INCH LACERATION TO TOP OF HEAD PASSING THRU HATCH AND FALLING TO DECK. LACERATION CLOSED WITH SUTURE AND MEMBER RETURNED TO DUTY. 1015 RECEIVED MAGAZINE REPORT, CONDITIONS NORMAL.

B.H. Kennedy
 B.H. KENNEDY, CWO-3, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1205 PURSUANT TO SUPERS ORDERS NO. 065520(i) LTJG STEVEN H. WHITNEY DEPARTED THE SHIP FOR DUTY WITH COMMANDER, FLEET TRAINING GROUP, SAN DIEGO, CALIF. 1315 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1329 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1450 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

O.L. Squire
 O.L. SQUIRE CWO3, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.J. Elliott
 R.J. ELLIOTT AQCS USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

K.L. Velms
 K.L. VELMS LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE FRIDAY 29 MARCH 1974
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

V. I. Brown
V. I. BROWN, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE SATURDAY 30 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR TO STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D.R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3-NORTH, UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND CONDITION YOKO ARE SET. NO. 1-A BOILER AND NOS. 2, 16, 17, AND 18 FIRE PUMPS ARE ON THE LINE, AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN 65), USS RANGER (CVA 61), USS HANCOCK (CVA 19), USS KANSAS CITY (ADP 3), AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT, RADM CARMODY, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

T. G. Cronin
 T. G. CRONIN, LTJG, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTER THE DUTY SECTION ON STATIONS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

D. M. Hobbs
 D. M. HOBBS, BMCS, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE, 1010 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

W. M. Bokesch
 W. M. BOKESCH, LT, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1300 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1321 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

K. L. Nelms
 K. L. NELMS, LT, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

R. O. Snyder
 R. O. SNYDER, LTJG, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. S. Steele
 R. S. STEELE, LTJG, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. W. Dammie
 R. W. DAMMIE, CW3, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA43) ZONE DESCRIPTION #7T DATE SUNDAY 31 MARCH 19 74
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM UNITED STATES NAVAL AER TO STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3-NORTH, UNITED STATES NAVAL AER STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN WIRES. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NO 1A BLOWER, NO 1 MAIN ENGINE, NO 3 EVAPORATOR, AND HOPS NOS 2, 5, 16, AND 18 FIRE PUMPS ARE ON THE LINE, AND THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE AER. SHIP'S PRESENT INCLUDE USS ENTERPRISE (CVAN-65), USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS HANCOCK (CVA-19), USS KANSAS CITY (AOE-3) AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOA IS COMMANDER TWENTH NAVAL DISTRICT, RADM CARMODY, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0040 ACDO REPORTED THE SHIP ALL SECURE.

[Signature]
L. J. HART, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0530 ACDO REPORTS THE SHIP SECURE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

[Signature]
F. D. DeMasi, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0835 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

[Signature]
R. J. BARRETT, SMS, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1205 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1230 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1320 RECEIVED BOMB THREAT PHONE CALL. 1440 CONDITION NORMAL AS SET BY CDO.

[Signature]
R. W. JACKSON, ACC, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
T. E. STONE, ENS, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
C. M. GERRARD, LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
K. W. DAVILLE, EWO, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR